

PROFESSIONAL RESUME
Nicolas Radulovich - San Diego, California – US Citizen
(858) 261-9783 – nradulovich@nwayconsulting.com



Executive Summary

Extensive data analysis, data management (ETL, data modelling, data governance) and reporting skills, primarily using SAS software and SQL acquired through various leading consulting roles in the banking and the health services sectors. Experience in teaching the SAS programming language (Advanced, Macro & PROC SQL). Proficient in implementing SAS solutions for data management and credit risk management.

Professional Experience

08/2016-present Senior SAS Consultant - NWay Consulting - San Diego, CA
07/2015-07/2016 Senior SAS Consultant IBM / Banorte Bank - Mexico City, Mexico
01/2014-06/2015 Senior SAS Consultant - NWay Consulting - San Diego, CA
06/2011-12/2013 Senior Consulting Manager, SAS Institute US - Professional Services - Cary, NC
01/2007-05/2011 Senior Advisory Risk Consultant, SAS Institute US - Professional Services - Cary, NC
04/2005-12/2006 Principal Risk Consultant, SAS Institute EMEA, Professional Services – Heidelberg, Germany
05/2003-03/2005 Business Intelligence Consultant, SAS Institute EMEA – Heidelberg, Germany
04/2002-04/2003 Director Business Intelligence Unit, Business & Decision – Lyon, France
02/1998-03/2002 Founder and Managing Director - IDS Technologies SAS – Lyon, France
01/1997-01/1998 Technical Manager, SAS Institute France – Lyon, France
06/1995–12/1997 Senior Consultant, SAS Institute EMEA – Heidelberg, Germany
11/1991-06/1995 Consultant and Education Manager, SAS Institute France – Paris, France
07/1990–09/1991 Senior Analyst, University of California Medical Center - San Diego, California
11/1988–06/1990 Health Insurance MIS Reporting Manager, CCN Inc. - San Diego, California
10/1985–10/1988 Senior Healthcare Cost Control Analyst, Pacific Mutual Life Insurance - Newport Beach, California
09/1984–09/1985 Senior Forecast Analyst, Kaiser Foundation Health Plan - Pasadena, California

Education / Accreditations

1982-1984 **Master's Degree** in Economics - San Diego State University (SDSU)
1978-1982 **Bachelor's Degree** in Economics (Finance Minor) - San Diego State University (SDSU)
2018 **SAS Certified Programmer for SAS 9** 
1986-1988 HIAA/AHIP - Group Life and Health Insurance Parts A, B & C accreditation

Software

- **SAS:** SAS 9.4 (SAS/Base, Macro, SQL, ODS, and Stored Processes), SAS/Access to (PC Files, DB2, Oracle, Teradata, SQL/Server) SAS/Stat, SAS®/ETS, SAS/AF, SAS/Enterprise Guide, SAS/Studio, SAS/Web Report Studio, SAS/OLAP Cube Studio, SAS/Intrnet, SAS/Add-Inn for MS Office, SAS/Data Integration Studio (ETL process flow design and development), SAS/DDS, (detail data model for insurance and banks), SAS/Credit Scoring, SAS/ Enterprise Miner, SAS/Regulatory Risk Management for Banking, SAS/Risk Management for Banking.
- **Databases:** Oracle, DB2, Teradata, text, VSAM and COBOL files
- **Other:** MS Office products (Excel, Access), SQL – Windows, Unix, Linux and MVS operating systems

Miscellaneous

Member of SAS Institute's Alliance Partner Program

Languages: English, French and Spanish – fluent in all three languages

Sports / Hobbies: Tennis, skiing, fitness, hiking, snorkeling, scuba diving, boating